REGIONAL DISTRICT OF NANAIMO

ELECTORAL AREA PLANNING COMMITTEE
TUESDAY, JUNE 9, 2015
6:30 PM

(RDN Board Chambers)

ADDENDUM
PAGES
LATE DELEGATIONS (Requires Motion)
2 Samuel Sugita and Kiersten Enemark, Rogers Communications / Standard Land

Company, re Proposed Telecommunication Antenna System Application No.
PL2013-086 — 891 Drew Road, Electoral Area ‘G’.






Re Proposed Telecommunication Antenna System Application No. PL2013-086 — 891 Drew
Road, Electoral Area ‘G’.

From: Kiersten Enemark
Sent: Monday, June 08, 2015 1:54 PM
Subject: RE: 891 Drew Road - Request for Concurrence

We will be speaking of the Proposed Telecommunication Antenna System Application No. PL2013, 891

Drew Road, Electoral Area ‘G

From: Kiersten Enemark
Sent: Monday, June 08, 2015 1:04 PM
Subject: FW: 891 Drew Road - Request for Concurrence

Rogers Communications Inc., as represented by Samuel Sugita and Kiersten Enemark of Standard Land
Company, would like to present as a delegate at the EAPC meeting tomorrow evening. Could you please
help coordinate?

Many thanks.

Kiersten
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